From: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 12:51 PM

To: Julia Arbutus <jarbutus@thecapitolforum.com>

Subject: RE: PRR - cost waiver request: Arbutus, Julia - PRR response 2022-04363

Hi, Julia,

Attached you will find documents related to the consumer complaint filed in 2013 against TD Auto
Finance, a division of TD Bank, which you requested. Personal information has been redacted pursuant
to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7). It took less than 30 minutes of staff time to comply with your narrowed request,
and as such, there is no cost associated with this request.

Sincerely,

Lauren
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TD Auto Finance

27777 Inkster Road

Farmington Hil's, Mi 48334-5326
248.427 6800, Fax' 248.427 6600
www.tdautofinance com

Enclosed is a copy of your letter for your reference. If you have
any questions, do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

T ot oMl

Martha LaRouche, Paralegal

TD Auto Finance LLC f/k/a, Chrysler Financial
248-427-2582 - office, 248-427-2573 - fax
Enclosures












TD AUTO FINANCE

JANUARY 29, 2013

ACCOUNT NUMBER:

YEAR: 2009 MAKE: EL : FOCUS
VIN:

DEAR CUSTOMER:
BELOW 1S THE ITEMIZED HISTORY OF YOUR ACCOUNT BEGINNING WITH THE CONTRACT DATE
OF 01/30/12 AND REFLECTING ACTIVITY THROUGH 01/29/13.
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CURRENT ACCOUNT STATUS

NUM LATE LATE OTHER OTHER
CURR PMTS CURRENT CHARGES CHARGES FEES FEES
B DUE DATE REM BALANCE AN E ASSESSED DUE ASSESSED DUE
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INVOICE TRANS DAYS TRANSACTION ---=--~---=~ TRAN DESCRIPTION --=--=-=-- PRINCIPAL
SUE DATE DATE LATE AMOUNT PRINCIPAL INTEREST FEES BALANCE

01/30/12 CONTRACT AMOUNT
03/14/12 03/12/12 0 -
03/12/12 PAYMENT REVERSAL

CURTALILMENT

03/14/12 03/12/12 Q

04/14/12 04/16/12 2
04/16/12 PAYMENT REVERSAL
04/16/12 CURTAILMENT
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04/14/12 04/16/12



















Now available - A quick, secure and convenient way to send and
receive information about your TD Auto Finance Account. Through
the Secure Message Center, you will have the confidence of knowing
your personal and account information is being bandled securely,
while eliminating paper waste and the cost of postage. Send us your
inquiries 24/7 for a fast and easy way to contact us. It’s as easy as
sending an email! Go to tdautofinance.com, log in to your account
and select the “Secure Message Center” tab to get started.
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Manage your account online. TR |

Manage your

account online.

* Make payments

* View your complete
payment history

* Update your profile

and preferences

,Comnutted to legendary customer service

With more than 155 years of experience, TD Bank Group has long
been known for providing legendary customer service. Our priority is
to constantly improve our service to meet your evolving needs.

Keep §
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Mailing Your Payment &

1% 1 TD Aute Finance
’ . Yi  Comespondence/Credit Dispute Address
i IR R h PO BOX 9223, FARMINGTON HILLS, M 48333-9223
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Your Account Overview . . -

TD Auto Finance

Account Number

Vehicle Description

2009 FORD  FOCUS

Vehicle Identification Number

Contract Date
Statement Date

01/30/2012
01/26/2013

Payments Made 11
Estimated Payoff Amount®
*Payoff Amount as of statement dule. See reverse Sfordetails.

[Your Account ACHVity |,

Date

01/15/2013
02/14/2013
02/14/2013

Description of Activity
Payment Received - Thank You
Current Amount Due

Total Amount Due

Payments received afier statement date are not reflecied.
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Please st reverse side for important information on check conversion,

‘Web Address
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tdautofinance.com

Visit us online to review your account, make your payment or update your
personal information.

Customer Service Center 1-800-556-8172

Hours of Operation Mon - Fri 7 am til Midnight (ET)
Sat 8 am til 7 pm (ET)

Payment Mailing Address P O BOX 9001921

LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1921
6

If payment not received by due date

Account Number

Payment Due Date 02/14/2013
Total Amount Due [ ]
T I
Total Amount Paid # VK b g
$ i % é E ? b idd

I have a new address or paid more than the amount due (details on back)

Make Check Payable To: TD Auto Finance
Mail Payment To:

TD AUTO FINANCE
P 0 BOX 9001921
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1921

4 2






Dt Ty TD Auto Finance

i r) } 27777 Inkster Road
' ' ! L.; ‘ Farmington Hills, Mi 48334-5326
R 248.427.6800, Fax- 248.427.6600

www.tdautofinance com

Jrce #Y

September 27, 2012

UPS Next 5ay

State of Vermont, Department of Banking, Insurance
Attention:Paula A. Longe, Banking Consumer Services
89 Main Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-3101

regarcing: Fo: [

Dear Ms. Longe:

This letter serves as a response to your letter dated September 4,
2012 regarding loan TD Auto Finance (“TDAF”) account
ﬁand compliance with stat. 8 V.S.A. 2232a(c).

TDAF does not make loans directly to consumers. TDAF takes
assignment of retail instaliment contracts from motor vehicle
dealers in Vermont and throughout the United States. Since we are
not loaning directly to the customer but instead taking assignment
of retail installment sales contracts from the dealership, 8 V.S.A
223a (c) does not apply to TD Auto Finance LLC. As a holder of a
Motor Vehicle Retail Installment Sales Finance license | refer you to

9 V.S.A 2355 (K):

“Upon written request of the buyer, the holder of a retail installment
contract shall give or forward to the buyer a written statement of
the dates and amounts of installment payments and the total
amount unpaid under the contract. A buyer shall be given a written
receipt for any payment when made in cash. One statement or
receipt shall be given the buyer without charge; if any additional
statement or receipt is request by the buyer, it shall be supplied by
the holder at a charge not in excess of $1.00 for each additional
statement or receipt so supplied.” ‘

(k) we have

Therefore, applying the requirements in 9 V.S.A. 2355
upon his

complied with the law and provided to
request a full payment history of his account.






WILLIAM H. SORRELL ) ADDRESS REPLY TO:
ATTORNEY GENERAL CONSUMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

: 6 UNIVERSITY PLACE
. RNANE 14 !
DE#?’FYEI#():‘V‘%\' GENERAL BURLINGTON, VERMONT 05405
o ) www.uvm.edu/consumer
¢-mail: consumer@uvm.cdu

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
PUBLIC PROTECTION DIVISION TSP . oA
TEL: (802) 656-3183 Recelve( a‘ ‘\P
FAX: (802) 656-1423
OUTSIDE CHITTENDEN COUNTY
1-800-649-2424 l oD , . ’_"E'J

3/26/2013

o0l

Gemplaint # ¥ 3 61
'Date Scanned:

Re 13-01-1079 -TD Auto

Dear [N

Our records indicate that the Consumer Assistance Program has processed a complaint for you. However,
your file remains open. If your complaint has been resolved, we would like to close our files accordingly.
If your complaint has not been resolved. we may be able to assist you in pursuing it further.

Please contact our office by calling us at 802-656-3183 or 1-800-649-2424 (toll free in Vermont only) or

by writing to the Consumer Assistant Program, 146 University Place, Burlington, Vermont, 05405.
If we do not hear from you within the next thirty days, we will be closing your file.

We look forward to hearing from you as to the status of your complaint.

Sincerely
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